"Polizzotto, Joe" To: "Berkenfeld, Steven" <sberkenf(@lehman.com>,
<jpolizz@lehmanoc0m><stephen.m.cutler@jpmorgan.com>

cc: "Genirs, Kevin" <Kevin. Genirs@lehman.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent - Need to speak to you as soon as possible.

09/14/2008 08:31 PM
Call directly into Berkenfeld's office i1f you can 212-526-2557

From: Berkenfeld, Steven

Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 8:28 PM

To: 'stephen.m.cutler@jpmorgan.com'

Cc: Polizzotto, Joe; Genirs, Kevin

Subject: Urgent - Need to speak to you as soon as possible.

It is extremely important and could have devastating consequences if
we do not resolve it tonight.

VVVYVVVYVVYVYV

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipient (s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should
not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of
Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed

herein.
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